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Before the
Federal Communi cati ons Comm ssi on
Washi ngton, DC 20554

In the Matter of )
)
AT&T CORP. , )
)
)
Conpl ai nant, )
)
V. )
) File No. E-97-05B
NYNEX CORPORATI ON, NEW YORK )
TELEPHONE COMPANY, and NEW )
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH )
COVPANY, )
)
Def endant .
MEMORANDUM OPI NIl ON  AND ORDER
Adopt ed:  August 15, 2001 Rel eased: August 22, 2001

By the Conmmi ssion:
l. | NTRODUCTI ON

1. In this Menorandum Opi ni on and Order, we deny a fornmal
conpl aint that AT&T Corp. (° AT&T'') filed agai nst NYNEX
Cor porati on, New York Tel ephone Company, and New Engl and
Tel ephone and Tel egraph Conpany (collectively " NYNEX ')1
concerni ng NYNEX' s 1-800-54NYNEX cal ling platform service (the
““Service''). W conclude that the specific facts presented do
not support a finding that the Service violates section 271 of
the Communi cations Act of 1934, as anended (" "Act'').2 W also



concl ude that the record does not support a finding that the
Service violates the equal access and nondi scrim nation
requi rements set forth in sections 202(a) and 251(g) of the Act.3

1. BACKGROUND

2. In July 1996, NYNEX introduced its 1-800-54NYNEX
Service. Custoners could use the Service to nmake | ocal
regional, and long distance calls by dialing the toll-free 1-800
nunber and then entering the desired tel ephone nunber, followed
by the customer's calling card nunmber and personal identification
nunber.4 At the time it began offering its Service, NYNEX had
not received approval fromthe Comm ssion under section 271 of
the Act to provide |ong-distance service in any state inits
region.5 Thus, prior to inplenenting its Service, NYNEX sought
to partner with a long distance provider to provide the in-
regi on, long distance conponent of the Service.6

3. In February 1996, NYNEX solicited bids fromlong
di stance service providers to participate in the new Service.
Fromthe responses it received, NYNEX chose Sprint to provide the
| ong di stance conmponent of the Service.7 NYNEX entered into a
three-year contract with Sprint that NYNEX could term nate only
in the event of a breach by Sprint.8 After NYNEX inplenented its
Service in July 1996, NYNEX promoted the Service and usually
clearly described Sprint's role as the |ong di stance service
provider.9 AT&T's Conplaint alleges that NYNEX s partnership
with Sprint and the resulting provision of the 1-800-54NYNEX
Service are unl awf ul .

4. We have previously addressed the legality of a 1-800
calling platform service offered by another BOC, and we are
gui ded by that decision. In the 1-800-AMERI TECH Order, we
deternmined that the Aneritech Operating Conpanies
(" Anmeritech'') calling platformservice violated section 271 of
the Act.10 We relied upon our earlier Qwest Team ng Order to
reach this conclusion.11 W also note that, subsequently, the
Enf orcement Bureau (" "Bureau'') considered the legality of a
calling platformservice offered by U S WEST Commruni cati ons, Inc.
(T"US WEST'').12 The Bureau found that the U S WEST service was
markedly simlar to the Aneritech offering and concl uded that the
U S WEST service violated section 271 for the same reasons that
the Ameritech offering violated section 271.13

. DI SCUSSI ON

5. As set forth below, the record denonstrates that
NYNEX' s Service is materially different than the services at
issue in the 1-800- AMERI TECH Order and the 1-800-4USWEST Or der
Therefore, we conclude that the record does not support a ruling
that the Service violates section 271 of the Act. Further, we
conclude that AT&T's allegations are insufficient to establish a
violation of the equal access and nondi scrim nation requirenents
enbodi ed in sections 202(a) and 251(g) of the Act.

. A The 1-800-54NYNEX Service Does Not Violate Section
271.

6. AT&T's primary contention is that the 1-800-54NYNEX
Service violates section 271 of the Act, because it amounts to
the provision of in-region, interLATA service before NYNEX has
recei ved approval fromthe Conm ssion to offer such service.
Section 271(a) states that ~[n]either a Bell operating conpany,
nor any affiliate of a Bell operating conpany, may provide
i nt er LATA services except as provided in this section.''14 The
statute permits a BOC to provide interLATA service originating



within its local service area on a state-by-state basis only upon
application to and approval fromthe Comr ssion pursuant to
section 271(d).15 Section 271 thus " “both gives the BOCs an
opportunity to enter the |Iong distance market and conditions that
opportunity on the BOCs' own actions in opening up their |oca
markets.''16 Congress intended section 271 to create a strong
incentive for the BOCs to conply with new obligations in sections
251 and 252 of the Tel ecommuni cations Act of 1996,17 which, in
turn, were designed to facilitate conpetition in |ocal narkets
(including interconnection, unbundling, and resale). The statute
creates this ““powerful incentive'' by conditioning BOC entry
into the in-region, |ong-distance market on conpliance with a
checklist of |ocal market-opening criteria and ot her

requi renents. 18

7. The Qmest Teaming Order sets forth the issue that we
consi der in deciding whether an offering violates section 271
““whether a BOC s involvenent in the |ong distance narket enabl es
it to obtain conpetitive advantages, thereby reducing its
incentive to cooperate in opening its |ocal market to
conpetition.''19 Thus, the ~“provision'' of interLATA services,
within the nmeaning of section 271(a), " nmust enconpass activities
that, if otherwi se permtted, would underni ne Congress's nethod
of pronoting both local and | ong distance conpetition by
prohibiting BOCs fromfull participation pursuant to section
271's conpetitive checklist.''20 1In order to deternine whether a
BOC s | ong distance-related activities run afoul of this
standard, we bal ance the foll owi ng three non-exclusive factors:
““whet her the BOC obtains material benefits (other than access
charges) uniquely associated with the ability to include a | ong-
di stance conponent in [the challenged offering], whether the BOC
is effectively holding itself out as a provider of |ong distance
service, and whether the BOC is performng activities and
functions that are typically perforned by those who are legally
or contractually responsible for providing interLATA service to
the public.''21 |In evaluating the chall enged BOC acti ons, we
consider "“the totality of [the BOC s] involvenment, rather than
focus[ing] on any one particular activity.''22

8. Here, the totality of the circumnmstances does not
support a finding that NYNEX viol ated section 271. W draw this
conclusion principally by conparing the facts of this case to
those present in the two other calling platformcases that we and
the Bureau have recently decided. In the 1-800-AMERI TECH Order
and the 1-800-4USWEST Order, we and the Bureau, respectively,
found that Aneritech and U S WEST had engaged in numerous
activities that, when considered as a whole, anpunted to the
unaut hori zed provision of [ong distance service.

9. Specifically, we and the Bureau found that Aneritech
and U S WEST each: (1) designed and devel oped a conbi ned service
offering for its |l ocal service custoners that included a | ong
di stance conponent; (2) relied on its brand name in nmarketing the
conmbi ned offering; (3) used bill inserts and other nailings to
promote the conmbined offering to its local calling subscriber
base; (4) mmintained control and ownership of the custoner
rel ati onship in connection with the conbi ned service offering;

(5) exercised exclusive control over the marketing of the
service; (6) selected the | ong distance provider that would carry
in-region, interLATA calls and dictated certain of the terns and
conditions of the service; and (7) reserved the right to
substitute its own services in place of the |ong distance
provider's service as it obtained authority under section 271 to
provi de | ong di stance service in various states.23

10. In concluding that Ameritech's and U S WEST's calling



card platform services violated section 271, we focused on the
busi ness rel ati onshi ps between the BOCs and their |ong distance
service provider partners, and the BOCs' narketing and

pronoti onal progranms. The business relationship considerations
|l ed us and the Bureau to conclude that two of the Qwmest Team ng
Order factors described above were present: 1) the BOC obtai ned
mat eri al benefits uniquely associated with including a |ong

di stance conponent in a conbined package, and 2) the BOC
performed activities typically perfornmed by a reseller.?24

11. In particular, we found in the 1-800-AMERI TECH Or der
and the Bureau found in the 1-800-4USWEST Order that the BOCs
were inproperly attenpting to obtain a ~“junpstart'' in the |long
di stance market by structuring their contracts with their |ong
di stance provider partners to allow the BOCs to termi nate the
contracts alnost i mediately after receiving approval under
section 271 to offer their own |ong distance service.25 This
made it appear as if the long distance provider was not a true
partner, but sinply a tool the BOC utilized to build an
entrenched base of custoners that it could quickly assune once it
recei ved section 271 authorization. |ndeed, the requests for
proposal the BOCs distributed seeking partners for their calling
pl at f orm servi ces highlighted the tenuous role the | ong distance
provi der partners would play in those cases. 26

12. Further, the contracts between the BOCs and the | ong
di stance provider partners in both cases restricted the |ong
di stance provider's ability to interact with custoners, thus
providing the BOCs with an unfettered opportunity to devel op
goodwi I | with a base of |ong distance custoners in advance of
recei ving section 271 approval .27 Aneritech prohibited its |ong
di stance partner fromcontacting any customers w thout prior
authorization fromAneritech.28 Simlarly, US WEST retained
““ownership'' of the custoner relationship and control of
nmessages provided to custoners in its arrangenent with its |ong
di stance provider partner.29 The BOCs' attenpts to prevent their
| ong di stance partners from devel opi hg custoner relationships in
connection with the Service hel ped ensure that the BOCs woul d
have little difficulty transitioning the custoners fromthe
service provided by the long distance partners to their own | ong
di stance service once they received section 271 authorization

13. Mbreover, the custoner relationship restrictions also
denonstrated that the BOCs were assuning responsibilities
typically perforned by resellers of |ong distance service.
Resellers generally retain the right and obligation to market and
promote their services and to engage in customer service
activities.30 Yet Aneritech and U S WEST had no apparent
difficulty dictating contract terns to their |ong distance
provi der partners that allowed the BOCs to assunme control of
t hese functions. 31

14. The BOCs' marketing and pronotional nmaterials
established the presence of the final Qwmest Team ng Order factor
that we and the Bureau anal yzed in the 1-800- AMERI TECH and 1-800-
4USWEST cases - whether the BOC holds itself out as a |ong
di stance service provider. In those materials, the BOCs nade
affirmative attenpts to disguise the role of the Iong distance
partner in providing the service.32 1In both cases, the |ong
di stance provider's nanme was usually buried in fine print and its
role in providing the |long distance portion of the service was
ei ther not adequately descri bed or was de-enphasi zed.33 W and
the Bureau found that the steps taken to brand the offering as
the BOC s excl usive conbined offering could | ead consuners to
believe that the BOC was providing in-region, |ong distance
service. 34



15. The facts of this case are materially different than
t hose described in the 1-800- AMERI TECH Order and the 1-800-
AUSVEEST Order. We have carefully reviewed the business
rel ati onshi p between NYNEX and Sprint, as well as NYNEX s
mar keting and pronotional materials. Qur review |l eads us to
concl ude that, based on the totality of the circunstances and
application of the Qwest Teaning Order factors, the record does
not support a finding that NYNEX viol ated section 271 with its
Servi ce.

16. The business relationshi p between NYNEX and Spri nt
differs fundamentally fromthe business relationships at issue in
1- 800- AMERI TECH and t he 1-800-4USWEST cases. First, NYNEX did
not structure its agreenment with Sprint to allow for early
termnation. NYNEX' s contract with Sprint was for a three year
term and NYNEX could not term nate the contract early or on
short notice except in the case of a breach by Sprint.35 Thus,
NYNEX' s contract with Sprint did not allow NYNEX to obtain an
i nproper " junpstart'' in the long distance market. 36

17. Second, NYNEX did not exercise the sane degree of
control over the marketing and custoner relationship that we
found particularly troubling in the 1-800-AVERI TECH and 1-800-
AUSVEEST cases. In particular, NYNEX did not inpose the type of
restrictions on Sprint that Anreritech and U S WEST i nposed on
their long distance partners. Sprint was free to engage in
customer care activities and market its services in connection
with the card offering, and Sprint had an affirmative role in
designing the calling card and the advertising program 37 Sprint
remai ned free to enhance its relationship with custoners using
the Service and was not forced by NYNEX, as the |ong distance
provi ders partners were in the 1-800- AVMERI TECH and 1-800- 4USWEST
cases, to accept a secondary and restricted role vis a vis the
custoner base of card-users.38 Because NYNEX did not enploy a
conmbi nation of early term nation provisions and control over
custoner care and marketing that would allow it to pre-position a
customer base for its long distance service prior to receiving
271 authorization, we conclude that the "“material benefit''
factor that we found present in the 1-800- AVERI TECH and 1-800-
4USWEST cases is not present here. 39

18. Simlarly, NYNEX s consent to share marketing and
custoner care responsibilities with Sprint al so denonstrates that
NYNEX di d not function as a reseller would, because it permtted
Sprint to play a significant role in the marketing of the service
as well as custonmer care. NYNEX apparently could not sinply
dictate restrictive terms to Sprint and thereby assune
responsibilities that the | ong distance provider typically would
perform As described above, Sprint retained the ability to
engage in customer care and marketing activities. Further
Sprint retained control over the pricing of its services in
connection with the Service,40 a fact that was not true at |east
with respect to the 1-800- AMERI TECH service and the Qwmest Team ng
Order arrangenents. 41 Thus, the concern that existed in the
Quest Teaning Order and the 1-800- AMERI TECH Order and 1-800-
4USWEST Order that the BOC assuned responsibilities typically
performed by the | ong distance provider is not present here.

19. Finally, NYNEX s marketing and pronotional naterials
establish that NYNEX did not hold itself out as a | ong distance
provider by trying to disguise or de-enphasize Sprint's role as
the provider of |ong distance service. Initially, AT&T points to
only three NYNEX pronotional materials that it clains are
problematic.42 Two of those materials nention in small type that
"“[l1]ong distance calling card calls made using 1 800 54NYNEX



will be carried by Sprint.''43 The third pronmotional docunent
states, in type that is the same size as the rest of the
advertisenent narrative, “~“you'll also get Sprint's rates for

I ong distance.''44 NYNEX effectively counters AT&T' s argunent
that Sprint's role was de-enphasi zed by pointing to other

mar keti ng and pronotional materials that highlight Sprint's role.
For exanple, the letters that acconpanied the new cards sent to
custoners plainly stated that "l ong distance calls nmade by
dialing 1 800 54NYNEX wi || be provided by Sprint'' and further
noted, in bold print in the mddle of the letter, that "~ Sprint
will take a spectacul ar 50% of f each minute you spend on your

I ong distance calls.'"45 Ot her pronotional materials simlarly
either highlighted Sprint's role or plainly described Sprint's
role in the sanme type-face used for the remaining narrative
portions of the pronotional material. 46

20. Further, AT&T's contention that NYNEX s advertisenents
for the Service did not adequately reveal Sprint's role in
provi ding the |Iong distance conponent of the Service rings holl ow
in light of AT&T's original criticismthat Sprint's role was
i nproperly enphasi zed in NYNEX s advertisenents for the Service.
AT&T conpl ai ned to NYNEX shortly after NYNEX began pronoting the
Service that NYNEX s advertisenents ~“explicitly include
promotion of the Sprint |ong distance services that are evidently
associated with the calling card.''47 AT&T's original concern
that Sprint's role was made too clear by NYNEX undercuts its
current contention that NYNEX did not adequately explain Sprint's
role in the Service to potential custoners.48 Accordingly, the
record does not support a finding that NYNEX is ~“holding itself
out'' as a long distance provider in connection with the
Servi ce. 49

21. In sum we find that NYNEX's Service is materially
di fferent than the services at issue in the 1-800- AMERI TECH and
1- 800- 4USVEST cases. These differences denonstrate that the
concerns expressed in the Qrmest Team ng Order are not present
here. Accordingly, we conclude, based on the totality of the
ci rcunstances, that the record does not support a finding that
NYNEX s Service violates section 271

. B. AT&T Has Not Established That NYNEX Vi ol at ed
Sections 202(a) and 251(q).

22. In Count | of its Conplaint, AT&T alleges that
NYNEX' s partnership with Sprint and its 1-800-54NYNEX Service
vi ol ate the equal access and nondi scrimnation requirenents of
sections 251(g) and 202(a) of the Act.50

23. Section 251(g) inports equal access and
nondi scrim nati on obligations on BOCs as they existed the day
before enactnment of the 1996 Act.51 "~ Thus, in order to succeed

on its claim AT&T nmust cite either, (a) a pre-1996 Act court
order, consent decree, or Conmi ssion order'' squarely on point
that prohi bits NYNEX frompartnering with a |long di stance service
provider to provide the Service at issue, "~“or (b) a Conm ssion
order issued after passage of the 1996 Act i nposing such an
obligation.''52 AT&T cites no such precedent, and we are aware
of none. Accordingly, we conclude that the record does not
support a finding that NYNEX' s Service violates section 251(g).

24. AT&T relies principally on United States v.
Western Electric Conpany, Inc. to support its 251(g) claim but
this decision does not help AT&T.53 The facts of that case are
far different than those involved here. Wstern Electric
concerned the discrimnatory practice of the BOCs providing
val idation data for calls nade using their calling cards only for



calls carried by AT&T, their fornmer parent prior to divestiture
under the Modified Final Judgment (°"MFJ''). This practice
prevented other |ong distance service providers from accepting
calls made with the BOC calling cards and thus substantially
advant aged AT&T over its conpetitors.54 That case al so involved
m sl eadi ng marketing and advertising by the BOCs in failing to
informcustoners that they automatically routed all the |ong
distance traffic to AT&T, rather than thensel ves providing the

| ong di stance service conponent of the calling card prograns. 55
Not hi ng remptely resenbling these practices occurs with NYNEX s
calling card program Al though NYNEX sel ected Sprint, rather
than AT&T, to handle the |Iong di stance conponent of the Service,
t hat deci sion al one does not constitute the type of behavior that
the MFJ court sought to constrain. Rather, Western Electric
makes cl ear that the BOCs could not use their nonopoly market
positions to thwart the ability of AT&T's conpetitors to
participate fully in the Iong distance nmarket by inpeding
conpletion of calling card calls. This case does not present
that situation (see discussion infra at  26), and, therefore, we
decline to expand the section 251(g) obligations in the manner
suggested by AT&T. 56

25. Section 202(a) of the Act prevents unreasonabl e
discrimnation in the provision of services.57 AT&T offers no
i ndependent argunents for why we should find a violation of
section 202(a) if we do not find a violation of section 251(g) on
the facts presented. 1In fact, AT&T includes both clainms in a
single count in its Conplaint, relies on the sanme set of facts to
support both clainms, and devotes only a single paragraph in its
briefs to argunments related specifically to section 202(a).58

26. AT&T's limted argunments addressed to section
202(a) are insufficient to establish a violation of that section
AT&T argues principally that NYNEX provided Sprint with a better
opportunity to participate in the Service than it provided to
AT&T, and that NYNEX did not provide AT&T an adequate opportunity
to provide a conparable product after NYNEX and Sprint entered
into their arrangenent.59 NYNEX effectively counters AT&T's
argunments by pointing out that AT&T had numerous opportunities to
work with NYNEX to establish their own calling platformservice
but that AT&T elected not to pursue these opportunities. 60
Accordingly, on the basis of the specific record in this case, we
cannot conclude that NYNEX has engaged in unreasonable
discrimnation in violation of section 202(a).

V. CONCLUSI ON

27. W conclude that the record in this proceedi ng does not
support a finding that NYNEX, through its 1-800-54NYNEX Service,
has violated either section 202(a), 251(g), or 271 of the Act.
Accordingly, we deny AT&T's conplaint.

V. ORDERI NG CLAUSES

28. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, pursuant to sections 1
4(i), 4(j), 202(a), 208, 251(g), and 271 of Act, as amended, 47
U S.C. 88 151, 154(i), 154(j), 202(a), 208, 251(g), and 271, that
the Formal Conplaint filed by AT&T Corporation |'S DEN ED

29. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to sections 4(i), 4(j),
and 208 of the Act, as anended, 47 U. S.C. 88 154(i), 154(j), and
208, and sections 1.720 through 1.736 of the Conmi ssion's rules,
47 C.F. R 88 1.720-1.736, that AT&T's Mdtion to Strike, dated
February 8, 1999, |S DENI ED



FEDERAL COVMUNI CATI ONS COWM SS| ON

Magal i e Roman Sal as
Secretary

1 After AT&T filed this conplaint, Bell Atlantic acquired
NYNEX, which | at er nmer ged with GITE to form Verizon
Communi cations, Inc. Notw thstanding these corporate changes,
for purposes of clarity this Order refers to the defendant
conpani es collectively as "~“NYNEX.'' NYNEX replaced its 1-800-
54NYNEX calling card with a new card after its nerger with Bel
Atlantic. AT&T has not challenged the |awfulness of that new
card in this proceeding and, accordingly, our order is Ilimted
to the |awfulness of the 1-800-54NYNEX offering. See AT&T' s
Bri ef Concerning the Effect of the Qwmest Oder, File No. E-97-
05B (Jan. 29, 1999) at 2, n.4.

2 47 U.S.C. 8§ 271(a) (" "Neither a Bell operating conpany
[BOC], nor any affiliate of a Bell operating conpany, may
provide interLATA services except as provided in this
section.''). I nter LATA service "~ neans t el ecomruni cati ons
between a point located in a | ocal access transport area [LATA]
and a point |ocated outside such area.'' 47 U S.C. § 153(21).
LATAs are contiguous geographic areas established by a BOC such
that no exchange area includes points wthin nore than one
nmetropolitan statistical area or state. 47 U S.C. § 153(25).

3 47 U.S.C. 88 202(a) and 251(9).

4 NYNEX Brief, File No. E-97-05B (Apr. 21, 1997) (° NYNEX
Brief'') at 2.

5 AT&T's Opening Brief, File No. E-97-05B (Apr. 21, 1997)

(" AT&T Brief'') at 2. After NYNEX s merger into Bell Atlantic,
the nerged conpany in late 1999 received authorization to provide
i nt er LATA services in New York. See Application by Bell Atlantic
New York for Authorization Under Section 271 of the

Communi cations Act to Provide In-Region, InterLATA Service in the
State of New York, Menorandum Opi nion and Order, 15 FCC Rcd 3953
(1999), aff'd sub nom, AT&T Corp. v. FCC, 220 F.3d 607 (D.C.

Cir. 2000). W also recently authorized Verizon to provide

i nt er LATA services in Massachusetts. Application of Verizon New
Engl and Inc., Bell Atlantic Comrunications, Inc. (d/b/a Verizon
Long Di stance), NYNEX Long Di stance Conpany (d/b/a Verizon
Enterprise Solutions) and Verizon d obal Networks Inc., for

Aut hori zation to Provide |In-Region, InterLATA Services in
Massachusetts, Menorandum Opi ni on and Order, CC Docket No. 01-9,
FCC 01-130 (Apr. 16, 2001).

6 As explained infra at paragraph 6, NYNEX is prohibited from
provi ding | ong distance service until it receives authorization
to do so by the Conm ssion pursuant to section 271 of the Act.

7 NYNEX Brief at 2-3.

8 Defendants' Initial Brief, File No. E-97-05B (Dec. 8, 2000)
(" "Defendants' Initial Brief'') at 6; Defendants' Response
Brief, File No. E-97-05B (Dec. 20, 2000) (" "~Defendants' Response
Brief'') at 2.

9 See supra at T 19-20.

10 See MCI Tel ecomruni cations Corp. v. Illinois Bell Tel. Co.,



et al., Menorandum Opi nion and Oder, 15 FCC Rcd 23184 (2000)
(" 1-800- AMERI TECH Order'').

11 See AT&T Corp. v. US MWEST Corp., 13 FCC Rcd 21438 (1998)
(" Qnest Teani ng Order''), aff'd sub nom, U S WEST
Communi cations, Inc. v. FCC, 177 F.3d 1057 (D.C. Cir. 1999),
cert. denied, 528 U S. 1188 (2000). 1In the Quwest Tean ng Order
we found that a self-described ““team ng'' arrangenent between U
S WEST and Qwest, and a sinilar arrangenent between Anmeritech
and Qunest, violated section 271. Each BOC separately conbined
Qnest's long distance service with its own |ocal services and
of fered the resulting package separately to its custoners under
the BOC s brand, with the BOC s custoner support.

12 AT&T Corp. v. U S WEST Communi cations, Inc., File No. E-97-
28, and MClI Tel ecomrunications, Inc. v. U S WEST Conmuni cati ons,
Inc., File No. E-97-40A, Menorandum Opi nion and Order, DA 01-418
(Enf. Bur. Feb. 16, 2001) (" " 1-800-4USWEST Order'"').

13 Id. at T 12.

14 47 U.S.C. § 271(a).

15 47 U.S.C. § 271(d).

16 U S WEST Conmmuni cations, 177 F.3d at 1060.

17 See 47 U. S.C. 88 251, 252. The Tel ecomunications Act of
1996, Pub. L. No. 104-104, 110 Stat. 56, codified at 47 U.S.C
88 151 et seq., anended the Conmmuni cations Act of 1934.

18 US WEST Comuni cations, 177 F.3d at 1060; 47 U.S.C. 8§
271(c). See al so AT&T Corp., 220 F.3d at 612 (conditional |ong

di stance entry pursuant to section 271 is designed "~'[t]o
encourage BOCs to open their narkets to conpetition as quickly
as possible "). Qur decision in the Qwest Teanmng Oder

contains a nmore extensive explanation of the rmarket-opening
incentives behind section 271. 13 FCC Rcd at 21441-47, Y 3-7.

19 Qnest Teaming Order, 13 FCC Rcd at 21465, | 37.
20 Id. at 21462, 1 30.

21 Id. at 21465-66, 1 37.

22 I d.

23 1-800- AMERI TECH Order, 15 FCC Rcd at 23185, T 2; 1-800-
4USVEEST Order at T 3.

24 1- 800- AMERI TECH Order, 15 FCC Rcd at 23190-92 and 23195- 96,
1M 12-16 and 23-25; 1-800-4USWEST Order at 7 13-19 and 27-29.

25 See 1-800- AMERI TECH Order, 15 FCC Rcd at 23190-91, § 13
(Ameritech could term nate on seventy-five days' notice for any
reason); 1-800-4USWEST Order at § 16 (U S WEST could termnate
on thirty days' notice "“for its convenience'').
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